

Susan Dullinger

23820 Carleton west
Belleville, Michigan 48111
734-658-8452
Susandullinger2011@hotmail.com

PROFILE

Dedicated and compassionate new LPN graduate, seeking a position with your company. Experience with 12+ years in long term, home care and hospital settings. I am able to adapt and quickly learn the skills and qualities your company requires in order to become a valuable team player.

SKILLS

- Team collaboration and leadership
- Thorough understanding of HIPPA and OSHA
- Excellent patient care, organization, and time management skills.
- Accurately assess, maintain, and record patient documentation.
- Solid understanding of principles of disinfection, isolation, and general control practices.
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

Glacier Hills, 1200 Earhart Rd, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

January 2021 – Present

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Provide basic care to patients, including dressing wounds, catheter care, and start, manage and monitor IV medications.
- Assessed, monitored, and documented patient progress, symptoms, and vital signs on each patient.
- Supervise CAN during routine patient care.

Select Rehabilitation, 2600 Compass Rd, Glenview, IL 60026

January 2010 - Present

Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant

- Assist patients get back to their prior level of function by following the goals that have been set by the OTR in the plan of care.
- Assist by providing the patient with therapeutic activities and therapeutic exercise.
- Communicate daily with nursing staff regarding patient clinical issues.
- Attend family meeting to discuss discharge planning and rehab status of patient
- Complete documentation of direct treatment provided within established time frames.

EDUCATION

Dorsey College, Woodhaven, Michigan

Anticipated graduation - December 2021

Licensed Practical Nurse

Wayne County Community College, Detroit, Michigan

December 2008

Occupational Therapy Assistant

- Associates of Applied Science

CERTIFICATIONS

American Heart Association, Michigan

December 2020

CPR

NBCOT, Michigan

April 2009 - March 2024

National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy

LICENSES

Occupational Therapy Assistant, Michigan
State of Michigan Board of Occupational Therapists

April 2009- present

References available upon Request